
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Margo, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, April 25, 2019 4:32 PM 
Margo DuVal 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 20190002 Electric Utilities 

FILED 4/25/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 03946-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your information below, we will copy DN 03797-2019 (in Docket 20190002) to Docket 20190018. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message----­
From: Margo DuVal 
Sent: Wednesday, April24, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 20190002 Electric Utilities 

Hi Dorothy, 

What would be the appropriate way to have this customer correspondence placed in the 
Correspondence section of Docket No. 20190018-EG as well? 

Thank you! 

Margo 

-----Original Message-----
From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US [mailto:FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, April19, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Margo DuVal; Charles Morgan; Tripp Coston; Sevini Guffey; Aaron Redda; Zachary Rogers; Lynn 
Deamer 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20190002 Electric Utilities 

DOCKET TITLE = Energy conservation cost recovery clause. 
Electric Utilities 
CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives: CAO- Memo dated 4/19/19 to CLK with 
attached customer correspondence [From CL Marks], for docket file. 
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\201q\03797-201q\03797-2019.pdf 

DOCUMENT ID = 03797-2019 
Document Filed= 4/19/2019 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 



To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You 
will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click 
on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted 
version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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